
From: Adams, Dominic <DADAMS5@mlive.com>
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 10:15 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: DEQ in Flint Friday

Mr. Busch:

Dominic Adams with The Flint Journal here. We've spoken about the Flint River becoming Flint's primary drinking water source in the past. I was told that the DEQ would be in Flint today testing the plant and making sure the work completed is doing everything needed. I'd like to talk to you following your tests today. When is a good time to talk? I can give you a call or you can feel free to call me at 810-241-8803.

Thanks a lot and have a great day!

Dominic Adams | metro reporter | [The Flint Journal](#) | 810-241-8803 | dadams5@mlive.com |
[On Twitter](#) | [On Facebook](#) |